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Request for proposals
questions & answers

1. When was the previous strategic plan completed?

Spring 2013.

2. Who was the consultant engaged to help develop and facilitate the
publication of that strategic plan?

Diane Gordon and Bob Burakoff.

3. What was the budget for the previous strategic plan?

$10,000 - $15,000.

4. When would you like to begin the planning process? Similarly, when
would you like the planning process to wrap up?

The RFP responds to this question.

5. Do you have a budget in mind for this project?

The RFP responds to this question. 

6. Beyond HNRI’s 16 member organizations, how many other community
RI development organizations exist in the state?

We have not completed a scan or collected information with regards to this question

7. Can you tell me what percentage of HNRI’s budget represents
membership fees?

Approximately 2%.

8. The RFP asks the consultant to "constructively inspire and engage
key stakeholders to think innovatively" and calls for facilitation and
consensus building (pp. 3 and 4). However, the process as outlined has
the consultant researching, writing, and presenting the strategic
plan. Are you open to a process in which the board and staff, or a
subteam of them, are more directly engaged in developing and drafting
the plan throughout the duration? (In my experience, this involvement
is key to both creativity and adoption of the plan.)

We seek to have maximum board and staff engagement informing the development of and drafting of
the plan, though their role will not be to engage directly with creation of documents. Key leadership will
provide feedback and input to the draft to ensure alignment. 



9. The RFP notes that one of the goals of this process is to “answer key
organizational questions.” What are the key organizational questions
that this process needs to answer? Which of those questions does HNRI
feel stuck on such that there is a need to think innovatively about
them?

HNRI does not want to preempt the process of curious conversations ahead of a collective
engagement process. That said, key questions that are answered during a strategic planning process
include: Where do we go from here? What do we want to accomplish in the timeframe? What obstacles
will we face and problems will we have to solve? What additional resources, knowledge, skills, etc. will
we need to achieve our stated objectives. 

10. Why does HNRI think the mission/vision/values need to be updated?

HNRI does not have a position on whether our mission/vision/values need to be updated, but as stated
in the RFP wish to engage in an effort that includes an assessment of whether this is needed.

11. What is the role of stakeholder groups (staff, board, member
organizations, state and community partners, donors, volunteers,
community members) in this planning process? We often think four
potential roles for stakeholder groups (or representatives from
stakeholder groups):
a. who we need input from
b. who is going to be doing the heavy work of co-creating the next
chapter
c. who needs to be brought along throughout the process so they are
“inside the tent” instead of outside of it when the plan is finished
d. who makes decisions

The successful applicant will work with HNRI during the introductory process to identify the key
stakeholders to engage and to group them appropriately. 

12. The RFP talks about a “consensus” based approach to planning. Does
HNRI currently use consensus to make decisions or will this be a new
framework to use as part of this process? Either way, please define
“consensus” for this context (eg, [super-?] majority consensus vs true
deep democracy total consensus?) Related, who would need to have
consensus from the stakeholder groups?

HNRI typically defines consensus as a super majority. As it relates to the final strategic direction on the
organization, consensus would come from the board and staff leadership. 



13. The RFP mentions “sustainability.” Please elaborate on HNRI’s goals
for sustainability (eg, diversified funding sources (any % goals?),
targets such as pre-covid budget size, etc.).

Sustainability will likely include diversifying funds as this is a common nonprofit practice, but direct
percentages and target budget sizes are not something we can speak to without having clear objectives
and goals for our scope of work over the next three years. 

14. For “projected financials,” does HNRI already have financial
projections and just need them updated, or will they need to be created
during this process?

HNRI has financial projections for its current scope of work and operations. Projected financials resulting
from the strategic planning process may or may not need to be adapted based upon the work outlined. 

15. Could you please elaborate on the impetus to start this strategic
planning initiative? Where does the organization feel the current
strategy lacks or is not fit for purpose?

HNRI is interested in evaluating its value and contributions to the affordable housing sector and
determining if any shifts in strategy and scope are needed. 

16. Could you detail the key stakeholders of the project, internal and
external, and whether they will be involved in the process?

The successful applicant will work with HNRI during the introductory process to identify specific key
stakeholders to engage in the process. The internal and external categories of partners are detailed in the
RFP. 

17. Could you please share the current mission and vision statements
along with the current structure of the organization?

This information can we found on our website (www.housingnetworkri.org) under the About Us section.

18. Is there an opportunity to schedule a Zoom meeting prior to
submitting our proposal?

Unfortunately, we are not able to accommodate this request prior to proposals being submitted.

19. Are you open to out-of-state consultants? 

HNRI is open to submissions from any interested candidate as long as the respondent can clearly show
how the stated objectives in the RFP will be obtained. 

20. Is there an incumbent?

HNRI is interested in receiving and reviewing proposals from interested candidates who believe that can
meet the stated objectives in the RFP.



21. We note that the RFP includes a fairly specific process. How flexible
is the organization in regards to the process? 

HNRI is open to submissions that propose an alternative process as long as the respondent can clearly
show how the stated objectives in the RFP will be obtained. 

22. Is the Housing Network team open to the consultants shaping the
process with you?

HNRI is open to submissions that propose an alternative process as long as the respondent can clearly
show how the stated objectives in the RFP will be obtained. 


